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Hi Antonio

1 hope ali is weIl.

Vou have our permission to store your paper in Portuguese open access publications database.

Best regards,

Magid
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From: “alrnacedo@lnec.pt” <almacedo@lnec.pt>

Organizadon: LNEC, IP

Date: Friday, February 28, 2020 at 7:19AM

To: Magid Eiabyad <melabyad@irf.giobal>
Subject: Re: #1 IRF Global R2T

Dear Magid

Herewith is a copy of a Ietter 1 have sent by mau to IRF, in accordance with the instrucfions that are in the Conference
Proceedings, requesfing permission to store my paper na Portuguese open access publications database.

1 would very much appreciate if you could follow this request.

Best regards,

António
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INVESTIGADOR COORDENADOR
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Subjecl: Grani permission lor article copying

Dear Sir,

im lhe aulhor ai lhe paper entilled “Assisling Lhe Algerian Adminislralíon in the implementalion ci a road assel

managemeni system”, which 1 have presented aI lhe IRF Global R2T Conierence & Exhibilion held in Las Vegas

lasI November. This paper is included in lhe Conlerence Procedings (pp 8598), on TS 2.1 - Assel Management

Strategies —1.

Since ii is copydghted, and following the indícalians provided, 1 hereby request permissiao lo store a copy o! lhe

said paper in lhe publications dalabase (DSpace) ai my organizaDan (LNEC)I which is linked lo lhe Porluguese

Scienlific Open Access Reposilory (RCMP).

Thanking you in advance, 1 remam.

Yours sincerely,

The Head a! lhe Transportalion Department

Antônio Lemonde de Macedo

Av. do BrasiL 101 • 1700.066 USBOA • PORTUGAL
tel. (+351)218443000’ fax (+351)218443011
Inec@Lnecptwww.Inec.pt


